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Dear Ms Thornton

Genesis Waste Management Facility Modification 7 (06_0139)
Environmental Assessment

| refer to your email of 12 September 2018 to the Department of Industry (Dol) in respect to the
above matter. Comment has been sought from relevant branches of Lands & Water and
Department of Primary Industries. Any further referrals to Department of Industry can be sent by
email to landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

The department provides the following comments for consideration in assessment of the
proposal.

Dol Water

The Department notes that the detention basin is an excluded work under Schedule 1 of the
Water Management (General) Regulation designed solely for the capture of dirty water and is
therefore exempt from requiring a Water Access Licence. However, should the detention basin
capture clean water, a licence will be required to account for the volume of clean water
intercepted by the detention basin.

Yours sincerely

Alison Collaros

A/Manager, Assessment Advice

Lands and Water - Strategy and Policy
31 October 2018
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